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Kreye, Joseph

’

From: Rep.Ainsworth

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2001 1:29 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: LRBa0988/1 (A.B. 629)

John would like to make a minor addition to the Assembly Amendment that you drafted to A.B. 629:

On Line 7 after the words "shall be" insert the words "no higher than" so that the line would read "shall be no higher than
the average of the value............. "

Please let me know if you should have any questions regarding this request.

Thank you,

Carol Redell
Rep. Ainsworth's Office
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At the locétions indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 8: after “a.” insert “and that represents no more than 25% of

such quarter quarter section”.
2. Page 3, line 1: delete lines 1 to 7 and substitute:

“70.32 (2r) (c) 2. For the assessment as of January 1, 2003, and for each
assessment thereafter, the value of an acre of agricultural land under sub. (2) (c) 1.
b. shall befthe mrm value of an acre of pasture land in the previous year and
the value of an acre of land that is classified as swampland or wasteland in the
previous year, rounded to the nearest whole number, except that if the acreage of
agricultural land under sub. (2) (c) 1. b represents more than 25% of the acreage of

the quarter quarter section described under sub. (2) (c) 1. b. the value of all such land
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shall not be determined under this subdivision but shall be determined as otherwise

provided in this section.”.

(END)




